



**eCAP® Account Manager**  
[prodriguez@augustmack.com](mailto:prodriguez@augustmack.com)

Paul serves as eCAP® Account Manager for August Mack. He has experience in a wide range of environmental, health, and safety regulations and topics, including Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), Spill Prevention Control & Countermeasure (SPCC), National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES), Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA), and industrial hygiene sampling. He has worked with industrial sites across the Midwest, including Michigan, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Indiana, and Kansas, and is familiar with state-level differences in environmental regulations. He has extensive environmental, health, and safety auditing experience across multiple locales, has drafted environmental plans, and has prepared a range of environmental reports.

**Project Experience:**

- Assisted environmental and safety managers of a dozen August Mack clients across multiple states, including Michigan, Ohio, and Kansas for their eCAP® needs.
- Drafted and helped implement dozens of federal and state-mandated environmental site plans across multiple states, including SPCC, Storm Water Pollution Prevention (SWPPP), RCRA Contingency Plans, Pollution Incident Prevention Plans (PIPP), and Preparedness, Prevention & Contingency (PPC) Plans.
- Environmental reporting experience across multiple states, including Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act (SARA) Tier II Reports, Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Form R & Form A Chemical Reports, and RCRA Hazardous Waste Reports.
- Managed industrial hygiene sampling and reporting projects.
- Provided environmental awareness training for multiple client facilities in Michigan, Ohio and Kansas.
- Experienced in environmental, health, and safety auditing across multiple states.

**Expertise:**

- Environmental, Health, and Safety Auditing and Management
- SWPPP and SPCC preparation
- Environmental Plan & Report Drafting (Tier II, TRI, RCRA, etc.)
- Environmental Awareness Training
- Storm Water Management and Compliance

**Professional Experience:**

**August Mack Environmental, Inc.**  
*eCAP® Account Manager*  
2020-Present

*eCAP® Account Specialist*  
2019-2020

*Compliance Specialist*  
2018-2019

**Education & Certifications:**

- B.S. Program in the Environment, University of Michigan - Ann Arbor
- 40-Hour Hazardous Waste Site Operations (HAZWOPER) Training, OSHA and current 8-hour refresher
- Certified Industrial Storm Water Operator